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TWENTY ONE PIECES VARIOUSLY FROM ARCHITECTURAL COLUMNS AND FLOOR AND WALL INLAYS

1ST - 3RD CENTURY A.D

SIZE: MIN: 6CM X 6CM X 2CM - 2¼ INS X 2¼ INS X ¾ INS / MAX: 15CM X 22CM X 3.5CM - 6 INS X 8¾ INS X 1¼ INS  
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LITERATURE

HARBOURS WERE OF GREATER MAGNIFICENCE AND BOLDNESS OF CONSTRUCTION THAN MANY OF THE BRIDGES AND
AQUEDUCTS BUILT BY THE ROMANS. HIRT (LEHRE VON DEN GEBÄUDEN PG 367) REMARKED OF OSTIA … ‘THAT EVEN THE

SPLENDOUR OF NERO’S GOLDEN HOUSE DWINDLES INTO NOTHING COMPARED WITH THE HARBOUR OF OSTIA … ALL
BUILT BY CLAUDIUS. IN THEIR WATERWORKS THE ANCIENTS SEEM TO HAVE SURPASSED THEMSELVES’.

     THE HARBOUR OF OSTIA WAS ORIGINALLY BUILT AT THE MOUTH OF THE TIBER BY ANCUS MARTIUS, BUT BY THE END
OF THE REPUBLIC WAS ENTIRELY COVERED WITH SAND. AN ARTIFICIAL ISLAND FORMED A BREAKWATER IN FRONT OF

THE LARGE PIERS OF THE HARBOUR AND CARRIED A LIGHTHOUSE ALMOST EQUAL IN SIZE TO THE CELEBRATED PHARUS
IN THE HARBOUR OF ALEXANDRIA. THIS WAS RESTORED BY THE EMPEROR CLAUDIUS USING CHALK, MORTAR AND
PUZZUOLAN CLAY, SINKING THREE ENORMOUS PILLARS INTO THE SEA ON TOP OF THE HUGE SHIPWRECK OF THE



VESSEL THAT HAD ONCE BROUGHT THE VATICAN OBELISK TO ITALY. THE OUTER HARBOUR WAS BUILT INTO THE SEA,
AND THE BASIN ENCLOSED BY FREESTONE WALLS, BOTH CONNECTED BY MEANS OF ARTIFICIAL CANALS AND TO THE

OPEN SEA BY THE TIBER. A COIN STRUCK IN 103 A.D SHOWS A VIEW OF OSTIA WITH LARGE WAREHOUSES AROUND THE
HARBOUR WALLS, AND A POMPEIAN WALL PAINTING SHOWS THESE WALLS CROWNED BY TOWERS PROTECTING AND

GUARDING THE HARBOUR.

 
PROVENANCE

EX PRIVATE COLLECTION OF THE LATE PROFESSOR OF ARCHAEOLOGY LIVINIUS DECOUSEMAEKER, BRUGES, BELGIUM
WHO WORKED AT OSTIA IN EARLY 1920’S 

THENCE BY DESCENT

 


